& Herefordshire
O Council

Agenda

Licensing sub-committee

Date:  Tuesday 27 October 2020

Time: 10.30 am

Place: Online meeting

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services
Tel: 01432 260249
Email: caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services on
01432 260249 or e-mail caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-
committee

Membership

Councillor Alan Seldon

Councillor Polly Andrews
Councillor Toni Fagan



Herefordshire Council 27 OCTOBER 2020

Agenda
Pages
PUBLIC INFORMATION

THE NOLAN PRINCIPLES
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or
Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the
agenda.

4. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT | 13 - 60
OF 'WILD BY NATURE, LOWER HOUSE FARM, LONGTOWN,
HEREFORDSHIRE. HR2 ONT- LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Wild
by Nature, Lower House Farm, Longtown, Herefordshire. HR2 ONT.

5. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT | 61 - 92
OF BROMYARD SERVICE STATION, 1 THE BYPASS, BROMYARD. HR7
4DJ - LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of Bromyard
Service Station, 1 The Bypass, Bromyard, Herefordshire. HR7 4DJ.







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

¢ Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

RECORDING OF THIS MEETING

[ ]
Please note that the council will be making an official audio recording of this public meeting.
These recordings form part of the public record of the meeting and are made available for
members of the public via the council’s website.

To ensure that recording quality is maintained, could members and any attending members
of the public speak as clearly as possible and keep background noise to a minimum while
recording is in operation.

Please also note that other attendees are permitted to film, photograph and record our public
meetings provided that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting.

If you do not wish to be filmed or photographed, please identify yourself so that anyone who
intends to record the meeting can be made aware.



Please ensure that your mobile phones and other devices are turned to silent during the
meeting.

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the
reporting to ensure that they comply.

Public Transport Links

There are bus stops directly outside the building. Hereford train station is a 15 minute walk,
Hereford country bus station and Hereford city bus station are both a 5 minute walk from the
Shirehall.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

SHIRE HALL, ST PETERS SQUARE, HEREFORD HR1 2HX.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to the Fire Assembly Point which is located
in the Shire Hall Side Car Park. A check will be undertaken to ensure
that those recorded as present have vacated the building following
which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.






Licensing Hearing Flowchart

Introduction

Discussion

Report by council

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4
Applicant addresses committee

A 4

Members of committee can ask
guestions

A 4

Cross examination generally not
permitted.

A 4

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

A 4

Note: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.







. Herefordshire
O Council

The Seven Principles of Public Life

(Nolan Principles)

1. Selflessness
Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest.

2. Integrity
Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to
people or organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work.
They should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve
any interests and relationships.

3. Objectivity

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit,
using the best evidence and without discrimination or bias.

4.  Accountability

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions
and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this.

5. Openness
Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent
manner. Information should not be withheld from the public unless there are clear
and lawful reasons for so doing.

6. Honesty
Holders of public office should be truthful.

7. Leadership
Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour. They

should actively promote and robustly support the principles and be willing to
challenge poor behaviour wherever it occurs.

Marshall, Caroline (Democratic Services Officer) Pafe 1 19/10/20
1 Version number 3






AGENDA ITEM 4

'O Herefordshire

Council
Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Tuesday 27 October 2020
Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence

in respect of Wild by Nature, Lower House
Farm, Longtown, Herefordshire. HR2 ONT-
Licensing Act 2003

Report by: Principal Licensing Officer

Classification

Open

Key Decision

This is not an executive decision.
Wards Affected

Golden Valley South

Purpose

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Wild by Nature, Lower
House Farm, Longtown, Herefordshire, HR2 ONT.

Recommendation

THAT:

The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate
weight to:

The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,
e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,
The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act

2003, and
e The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020.

Options

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

13



b)

c)

d)

e)

Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in
the Licensing Act 2003,

Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule
where the sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Key Considerations

Licence Application

3. The application for the grant of a premises licence has received relevant
representations and is therefore brought before the sub-committee for determination.

4, The details of the application are:
Applicant Wild by Nature LLP
Agent None

Type of application:

Grant

Date received:

3 September 2020

28 Days consultation ended

30 September 2020

Summary of Application

5. The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the
following licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows:

Films (Indoors/Outdoors), Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors),

Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors)

Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 24:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Outdoors)

Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 24:00

14




10.

11.

Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption on and off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 24:00

During the consultation process and after speaking with local residents, the applicant
decided that they no longer wished to have the outdoor music or outdoor cinema
options. The request can be found at Appendix 2

Summary of Representations

No representations have been received from the responsible authorities

Four (4) relevant representations have been received from members of the public that
the licensing authority have accepted as being relevant. One (1) of these
representation has since been withdrawn and the three (3) remaining representations
can be found at appendix 3.

Thirteen (13) representations were received from members of the public opposing the
application which have been rejected by the Licensing Authority as not being relevant.

One (1) further representation was deemed as being relevant, though has since been
withdrawn.

Two (2) letters in support of the application have been received from members of the
public which are not relevant representations under the act. However they have been
placed on file for reference.

Community Impact

13.

Any decision may have an impact on the local community.

Equality duty

14.

15.

16.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which
is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of
the applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial implications

17.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time.

15



Legal Implications

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine
the application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must
determine the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing
objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention
of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions
under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance
under Section 182 of the Act and the Council’'s own statement of licensing policy. The
options available to the licensing authority are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have
appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the
Honourable Mrs Justice Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

Right of Appeal

25.

Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.
(1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.

(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
(@) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b)

16



of that section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section
(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as
premises supervisor).
(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application desires to contend—
@) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section,
he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in
section 18(6).

26. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days

beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision appealed against

Risk Management

27. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a
right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of
the decision in writing.

Consultees

28. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form
Appendix 2 — Applicant Request
Appendix 3 — Public Representations

Background Papers

None.

17






Appendix 1

2. Herefordshire
O Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Wild by Nature LLP

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Wild By Nature

Lower House Farm

Longtown

Post town | Hereford Postcode HR2 ONT

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01873 860254

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4,000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [ ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO0 O KX

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

19



C) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O0O0ddd

9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O
O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [] Please tick yes

Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

20



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or [ Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Wild by Nature LLP

Address

Lower House Farm,
Longtown

Hereford
Herefordshire

HR2 ONT

Registered number (where applicable)
0C430447

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Liability Partnership

Telephone number (if any)
01873 777 292

E-mail address (optional)
jake@wildbynaturemeats.com

21


mailto:jake@wildbynaturemeats.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?
y P AsI AP [ | |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? HEEEEEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A restored barn on a farm just outside of Longtown, where we currently host weddings
private parties, Sunday lunches and Feasts.
With a mobile bar built that we could have just outside the barn as well as inside.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

22

O O XX OOX O




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

23



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 12:00 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 12:00 | 24:00

Wed | 12:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 12:00 | 24:00

Fri 12:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 12:00 | 24:00

Sun | 12:00 | 24:00

25




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

26




D

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

27




Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 12:00 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 12:00 | 24:00

Wed | 12:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 12:00 | 24:00

Fri 12:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 12:00 |24:00 | "€

Sun 112:00 | 24:00

28




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 12:00 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 12:00 | 24:00

Wed | 12:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 12:00 | 24:00

Fri 12:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 12:00 | 24:00 | "°€©)

Sun | 12:00 | 24:00

29



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

30




H

(9)

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

31




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 23:00 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:00 | 24:00

Wed | 23:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 24:00

Fri 23:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 2400 guidance note 6)

Sun | 23:00 | 24:00

32




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 12:00 | 24:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 12:00 | 24:00

Wed | 12:00 | 24:00

Thur | 12:00 | 24:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12:00 | 24:00

Sat 12:00 | 24:00

Sun | 12:00 | 24:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name — Jake Townley

Date of birth [N

Address

Postcode | I

Personal licence number (if known) [

I icensing authority (if known) [

33



|

K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 11:30 | 00:30
Tue | 11:30 | 00:30
Wed | 11:30 | 00:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 11:30 | 00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 11:30 | 00:30
Sat | 11:30 | 00:30
Sun | 11:30 | 00:30

34




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to the
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 month of
commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this training shall
be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on the licence. No
person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed. Refresher
training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. Training records shall be kept on the
premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council

on demand.

An incident log must be kept at the premises. Incident log records will be retained for a period
of 12 months from the date it occurred. It will made immediately available on

request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an
authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must

record the following:

(a) all crimes (relevant to the licensing objectives) reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints (relevant to the licensing objectives) received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e)( any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(Hany visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

No open containers containing alcohol will be removed from the premises.

c¢) Public safety

First aid
A First Aid Kit capable of treating for 21-50 people shall be kept fully stocked at the
premises and kept behind the bar. Such kit shall contain:
1 x Guidance Leaflet
60 x Washproof Plasters
6 x Eye Pads with Bandage
8 x Triangular Bandages
12 x Safety Pins
16 x Assorted Sterile Dressings
20 Moist Wipes
3 Pairs Disposable Gloves

35



d) The prevention of public nuisance

The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or the responsible person must immediately comply
with any request to adjust noise levels/ frequency spectra made by an ‘authorised person’
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

Windows in the public areas at the premises shall be kept closed after 2300hrs.

All external doors to the public areas shall be kept closed after 2300 except during immediate
access and egress

'Noise' from the premises must not be 'audible or discernable' within any occupied
permanent structure where people normally reside or sleep, when assessed with windows
and doors closed. 'In this conditions; 'Noise' -is defined as sound which is created by
entertainment consisting of either vocal (recorded or live) or instrumental music (recorded
or live) or a combination of both. Audible or discernable' -is defined as 'noise’ which is
distinct above the general hubbub of activity on the site which can be identified by the
human ear as originating from discrete sources from the licensed premises'.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all
exits to any beer garden, patio area, smoking area or similar, requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to be quiet

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and
kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the Police or an ‘authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not
less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at,
at least one location behind any sale area advertising the scheme operated.

A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people
who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. Such records
shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be collected and reviewed on a weekly basis
by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the  premises (Adult
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or
entertainment involving strong and offensive language).

36



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that I must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X XX X XK

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United =
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on

Declaration of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing

37



work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ‘

Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

38



e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

39



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

40



An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of

a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

41



e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

42



with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

43



Tesua 1 11ONT

44



Lomer Heuta

i
Evert barn ardd
P
Fire
v Exit
= Mobie Traser
s N | (e Y
We > 7= functions | aokerti
Foyer
WC
Veiab rraried fre.
Private — lefwd-;
| Fam o Fire
d Bamn i
Office L—ﬁ ——tn ‘é Bt
1 S
44“‘""" g
e
i ol
- s
Fi mourted sutnnce
EI;-[B x2 ot ot H—
= - o
st oy et
Private
! Green
Washing House
up area -
staff only e e
{,.ng.si painfic
@ Dohumer. bebworn + i
Traria GeHANTES 20 S0 ) Mitred

Ry Aot mhae it Tt Tan pie.
o markes  Fovd

VWS a3 e s b e i e

45



46

2| 9SNOH 19MO"

2ywTp 5594

El St o]

=M

e —



Appendix 2

From: XXXXX

Sent: 11 September 2020 16:43

To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Lower House Farm Premises License

Having spoken to a few members of the community, we have decided that we no longer wish to
have the outdoor music or outdoor cinema options. Neither of these options are a priority for us.

We understand that we aren't able to change the application at this point whilst it's out for
consultation, just so that you are aware when you come to review our application and make a
decision.

Many thanks

Events Coordinator

Wild by Nature at Lower House Farm
Tel: 01873 777292
www.lowerhousefarm.co

WILD BY
NATURE

Wild by Nature LLP

Lower House Farm, Longtown, Herefordshire, HR20NT

LLP Registration Number: OC430447

Registered in England and Wales

Partners: Jake Townley, Amie Townley, Francesca Dickson, Ed Dickson, Stephen Townley, Caroline Townley

View our Privacy Policy

47


http://www.lowerhousefarm.co/
https://wildbynaturellp.com/privacy-policy




Appendix 3

Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford,

HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your name: ||| NG Contact Telephone No. || G

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:
Local resident

Local business

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

I Lover House Farm, Longtown, HR2 ONT

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ...TICK.. if you are
not content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Not aware of any

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
49



Public Safety

Traffic (wedding and corporate guests, farm vehicles and deliveries from Lower House Farm)
on the Llanveynoe Ridge is making it more dangerous for my children to cycle to and from
school and into Longtown from here in the Olchon Valley to visit their friends. Also people
attending Sunday lunches at Lower House Farm often like a walk before or afterwards on Black
Hill and in the footpaths at the top of the Olchon Valley. We have seen an increase in traffic in
the last two years.

Visitors to the area, delivery drivers and tractors can all be seen driving dangerously fast and
with out due care. Visitors to the area are welcome and regrettably often unfamiliar with the
protocol for driving safely on the 3 miles of single track road which is Olchon Valley Road.
Delivery vehicles, booked by locals and visitors, often drive at dangerously high speeds
because of their deadlines. Tractors are often driven far too fast for their tonnage and a safe
stopping distance.

We have visiting cyclists, as well as my own children, who periodically fall off their bicycles as a
result of the pot holes and farm debris (mud, gravel, muck, flail clippings, broken bows) left on
the road and that means that they are extremely vulnerable to being hit by a vehicle driving
without due care and attention.

The road is very narrow and has few passing places. The road is unsuitable for large numbers
of people to use concurrently.

This week two hedgehogs and a small dog were run over. This may appear to be a small issue.
However, statistical analysis of serious accidents shows that there are always, on average, 400
minor events before a major event, such as a death or serious injury.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

Noise can be a nuisance from music at weddings and feasts at Lower House Farm for our
neighbours, cottage guests and our own family. The problem is exacerbated by the shape of
the valley, where the sound is confined and bounces around between the mountains on the
west side and Llanveynoe Ridge on the right, it moves like an echo, back and forth, and this
leads to an unpleasant repeated thudding.

Light from outdoor events at night effects the visibility of the dark skies for stargazing and the
hunting effectiveness of nocturnal animals including owls, otters, foxes, hedgehogs and bats.
Many are rare and endangered species in the Olchon Valley. We are in one of a few Dark Skies
National Parks which are precious places in these times of severe light pollution.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
50



To Protect Children from Harm
Repeated from Public Safety above

Traffic (wedding and corporate guests, farm vehicles and deliveries) on the Llanveynoe Ridge
is making it more dangerous for my children to cycle to and from school and in to Longtownfrom
here in the Olchon Valley to visit their friends. Also people attending Sunday lunches at Lower
House Farm often like a walk before or afterwards on Black Hill and at the top of the Olchon
Valley and we have seen an increase in traffic in the last two years. Visitors to the area, delivery
drivers and tractors can all be seen driving dangerously fast and with out due care. Visitors to
the area are welcome but sadly often unfamiliar with the protocol for driving safely on the 3
miles of single track road which is Olchon Valley Road. Delivery vehicles, booked by locals and
visitors, often drive at dangerously high speeds because of their deadlines. Tractors are often
driven far too fast for their tonnage and a safe stopping distance.

We have visiting cyclists as well as my own children who can fall off their bicycles as a result of
the pot holes, and farm debris (mud, gravel, muck, flail clippings, broken bows) left on the road

and that means that they are extremely vulnerable to being hit by a vehicle driving without due

care and attention.

The road is very narrow and has few passing places. The road is unsuitable for large numbers
of people to use concurrently.

This week two hedgehogs and a small dog were run over. This may appear to be a small issue.
However, statistical analysis of serious accidents shows that there are always, on average, 400
minor events before a major event, such as a death or serious injury. It would be wise to take
these minor events as a warning and take action now before it is too late.

& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Lower House Farm, Longtown, HR2 ONT
Your name:

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
51



To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Limit the alcohol serving hours to a sensible number i.e. find out what Lower House
Farm actually needs rather than giving them free reign 7 days a week, noon-midnight

To ensure Public Safety
Again, in liason with Lower House Farm’s needs:

1. Limit the number of attendees to a wedding e.g. to 50 cars or 150 guests

2. Limit the number of attendees at a corporate event e.g. to 50 cars or 75 guests

3. Limit the alcohol-serving hours e.g. to 3 hours for Sunday lunches; 9 hours for a
wedding i.e. 2 hours at lunchtime and 7 hours in the evening on Friday and Saturday;
and for corporate events similarly

4. Limit the number of events e.g. to once a quarter

These e.g. (examples) are suggestions

To Prevent Public Nuisance

1. Limit the amplified music and cinema to indoors with barn doors closed
2. Limit outdoor music to acoustic (not amplified) only

3. Confine music events to certain days e.g. Friday or Saturday nights

4. Limit the number of major events (i.e.weddings and corporate events) e.g. to once a
quarter

5. Prevent music and parties on Sundays, to keep one day special for rest and
tranquility

6. Forbid stage lighting and fireworks to protect the Dark Skies
7. Prohibit use of public address systems and amplified music outside
8. Prohibit large-piece ensembles (e.g. Big Bands, Orchestras)

Again, these are suggestions for discussion with Lower House Farm

To Protect Children from Harm

See above, under Public Safety

signec:

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
52



Date: 15 September 2020

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

53

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure of
when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761




Please return this form, and
any additional information

within the statutory period to: oy ey : ‘
The Licensing Section, INEA AV |
Herefordshire Council, :‘
8 St Owen Street, | ?
Hereford, IBY
HR1 2PJ -

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM — INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No | NI |
Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

locoX V\aowd ak O buo rmess
uwne .

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Lower House Farm

Llanveynoe

HR2 ONG

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any

hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 1

54



To Prevent Crime & Disorder

N/A

Public Safety

Lower House Farm is accessed by a very steep, single track lane with vertical verges, high
hedges and a completely blind bend. There are no passing places. This lane is the main
exit road to the village for all the residents at this part of the valley. 80% of the properties
are farms this means farm machinery and vehicles towing livestock trailers. This traffic
being heaviest in the Spring to Autumn and often till late at night during harvest.

The road is catagorised as low on the Council ratings which means that aithough it is
constantly in a very poor state of repair rarely is it mended.

The summer months also bring an influx of tourists who are not good at reversing and
the road is often jammed.

To increase traffic to larger numbers will surely cause more congestion and frustration,
as there is no way out other than to reverse and these vehicles will be reversing out into
the main road of the village , which in its self is little more than a single vehicle width.
This lane is simply not suitable to take any heavier traffic than it already has and | would
request the Licensing Authority to make a visit to assess the suitability of it as an access
road.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

Lower House Farm's events programme was initially very connected to enjoying nature
and the farm environment, as the name 'wild by nature' implies. Some of these events have
had a noise impact but as they were limited one could let it go. To increase the number of
events to several times a week will cause much greater impact and nuisance.

I am very concerned about live or recorded music as this will travel down the valley as will
sound from a cinema . There is a cluster of properties close to the farm, | am further along
the valley but can clearly hear when there is an event now, live music will travel even more.
This valley is a remote and beautiful place where people come to walk the hills, see the
birds and enjoy the tranquility, not be stuck in a queue of vehicles all trying to reverse or
be forced to listen to throbbing music. Licensing the advancement of this one
diversification scheme to include music and cinema could ruin this place for those who
live here and who come to visit.

I feel little genuine consideration has been given to the inconvenience and discomfort of
the residents of the valley balanced against commercial criteria.

To Protect Children from Harm

N/A

Signed_ If you have any queries about this form

Date: 18/ or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

'

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties 2

55



e Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

promise: [N  Your name: NS

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety
Limit the number of guests at any event

Prevent Public Nuisance
music live or recorded to be limited to being played indoors so there is no exterior

impact.

Sale of Alcohol
This should be for weddings and events or only with the accompaniment of food

supplied by hosts.

Protect Children from Harm

Signed

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
of when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

Date:1

ELI REPRE - 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

56



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford,

HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance
Notes’ which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: _ Contact Telephone No. _

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises
you are making a representation about:

Local resident and
Local business owner

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Lower House Farm

Llanveynoe

HR2 ONE

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

N/A

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
57



Public Safety

Lower House Farm is approached by a very steep, single track lane which has very
few passing places. It also has vertical verges.There is a significant amount of large
farm machinery on the road. Residents go in and out. The increase in holiday
accommodation has made the lanes much busier. It is also an access road to the Car
Park below the Black and Red Daren hills of the Black Mountains.

Lower House Farm has an increased level of traffic already because of their existing
business. (Guests, the Farm traffic and deliveries) The events they currently host are
much less frequent than the License seeks to allow. Given the details of the application
there could be events any day of the week.

As a consequence of current business levels the road has become very busy. Events
which must attract large numbers of people to be financially viable are likely to cause
a dangerous level of congestion. Vehicles will not be able to pass each other in the
lane.

It would be wise of the Licensing Authority to commission an inquiry into suitability of
this access road.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

The existing wedding hosting business at Lower House Farm causes very little nuisance
because weddings have been held on Saturdays mainly. The increased number of
vehicles has been limited to the dates of specific events. Because of the wider range of
events to be hosted there is likely to be an increased number of events and higher level
of nuisance.

I am particularly concerned about noise levels. Outdoor music (live or recorded) travels
across the valley and is amplified by the hills. We have already found it intrusive when
there are weddings. Cinema held outside is also likely to cause the same problems. This
is a peaceful valley which attracts holiday makers and walkers. | question the suitability
of such The existing business enterprises at Lower House Farm celebrate an ethical and
environmentally responsible farming system and are sympathetic to the area and the
surrounding farms and residents. Currently a harmonious locality. Having a license for
outside music and cinema is going to impact seriously on the peace of the valley, it will
be heard by everyone and is inconsiderate and unsuitable.

To Protect Children from Harm

N/A

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
58




& Herefordshire
O Council

Representation Form — Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

promiso: NN Y. nare: I

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

To manage traffic levels
* a limit on the number of guests at an event

*

Prevent Public Nuisance
Music (recorded or live) and showing of films only to be held inside the barn

Events with live or recorded music played outside to be limited to 4 or 5
occasions per year

Sale of alcohol

This would be a very helpful addition to the wedding and feast enterprises and |
have no objection to that provided it is limited to specific events that are hosted
rather than the casual consumption usual in a bar or public house.

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties
59



Date: 9/9/20

ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form — Interested Parties

60

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure of
when the statutory period ends please contact the
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761




AGENDA ITEM 5

C'D Herefordshire

Council
Meeting: Licensing sub-committee
Meeting date: Tuesday 27 October 2020
Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence

in respect of Bromyard Service Station, 1 The
Bypass, Bromyard. HR7 4DJ — Licensing Act
2003

Report by: Licensing Technical Officer

Classification

Open

Key Decision

This is not an executive decision.
Wards Affected

Bromyard Bringsty

Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of Bromyard Service
Station, 1 The Bypass, Bromyard, Herefordshire. HR7 4DJ.

Recommendation

THAT:

The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give
appropriate weight to:

e The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives,

e Therepresentations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

e The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003, and

e The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020.

Options

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee:

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Emma Bowell — Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

61




b)

Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in
the Licensing Act 2003,

Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule
where the sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Key Considerations

Licence Application

3. The application for a grant of the premises licence has received relevant
representation and is brought before the sub committee for determination.

4, The details of the application are:
Applicant TG Convenience Stores Limited
Solicitor Winckworth Sherwood LLP
Type of Date received: 28 Days consultation ended
application:
27 August 2020 23 September 2020
New

Summary of Application

5. The application (appendix 1) requests a new premises licence to allow the following
licensable activities, during the hours shown as follows:

Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 06:00 — 23:00

Summary of Representations

Two (2) representations have been received from the responsible authorities (local

authority and trading standards).

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Emma Bowell — Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

62



The local authority have objected to the licence due to Section 176 of the 2003 Act
prohibits the sale from premises which are used primarily as a garage, or are part of
premises used primarily as a garage. The objection can be found at Appendix 2.

Trading standards have made representations that have been agreed by the
applicant. The initial representation can be found at Appendix 3 and the agreed
conditions at Appendix 4.

The matter was due to be heard on 16 October 2020 but due to a technical issue with
the systems, the report and papers in connection this application, were not published
within the required five (5) days’ notice.

Community Impact

10.

Any decision is unlikely to have any impact on the local community.

Equality duty

11.

12.

13.

There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report.

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and
the residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of
this report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood
and/or may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close
proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision
which is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the
rights of the applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial implications

14.

There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time.

Legal Implications

15.

16.

As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine
the application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must
determine the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing

objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention
of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions
under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Emma Bowell — Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

63



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

under Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing policy. The
options available to the licensing authority are set out in section 1 of this report.

The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have
appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0O/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the
Honourable Mrs Justice Black. In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an
enforceable condition.

The committee should also be aware of the stated case of R (on application of Murco
Petroleum Ltd) v Bristol City Council [2010] EWHC 1992 (Admin). In this case it was
summed up that:

Responsible Authorities should be encouraged by this case to ask applicants to
provide further information they believe will help them understand the application
more fully. If that information is not provided by the applicant, Responsible Authorities
can make representations to committees who have the power to require the request
is met.

Mr Justice Cranston said:

The sub-committee [has the power] to ask a question of a party, where the question is
calculated to elicit an answer which will facilitate the function of considering and
adjudicating upon the relevant question

Right of Appeal

23.

Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal which states:
Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

2 (1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence
under section 18.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Emma Bowell — Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

64



(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b)
of that section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section
(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as
premises supervisor).
(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application desires to contend—
(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section,
he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in
section 18(6).

24. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days

beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision appealed against

Risk Management

25. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a
right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21days of being notified of
the decision in writing.

Consultees

26. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.
Appendices

Appendix 1 - Application Form

Appendix 2 - Local Authority Objection

Appendix 3 - Trading Standards Representation
Appendix 4 — Agreed Trading Standards conditions

Background Papers

None.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Emma Bowell — Licensing Technical Officer, Tel no. 01432 261761

65






Appendix 1

Herefordshire For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01432 261761

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g(gnerated by the system.

Your reference AGS/39348/34 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’TG Convenience Stores Limited ‘

* Family name ’TG Convenience Stores Limited ‘

* E-mail asanders@wslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 10548028
] - — If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name TG Convenience Stores Limited its registered name.
VAT number i N/A Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country
Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Legal Team

United Kingdom

|3c Twyford Court

|High Street

|Dunmow

ICM6 1AE

|United Kingdom

|Andrew

|Sanders

asanders@wslaw.co.uk

0207 593 0250

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in

the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

(e Yes C No

0C334359

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

VAT number -

N/A

Legal status

Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

68

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Licensing Assistant

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name ’Minerva House ‘
Street ’5 Montague Close ‘
District ’ ‘
City or town ’London ‘
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode ISE1 98B
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Bromyard Service Station ‘
Street |1 The Bypass ‘
District | ‘
City or town |Bromyard ‘

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode HR7 4D

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’62,000

69

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N T I Y Y Y

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |TG Convenience Stores Limited ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |10548028 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

70

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Company

Address

Building number or name ’30 Twyford Court ‘
Street ’High Street ‘
District ’ ‘
City or town ’Dunmow ‘
County or administrative area ’ ‘
Postcode ICM6 LAE

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

%IMI@

* Nationality ’N/A

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 24 ‘ / | 09 ‘ / “ 2020 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m

m yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

A petrol forecourt store located at 1 The Bypass, Bromyard, HR7 4DJ.

71

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes (¢ No
Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

[4
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

O)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthg days
N Y — e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |06:00 End |23:00
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End I:l
73

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start [06:00 End (23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" On the premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Trish ‘
Family name ’Bojczuk ‘

Date of birth l!‘ I I!‘ I ’ -
dd mm yyyy

74

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

I
District I
-

City or town

County or administrative area | ‘

|

Postcode

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) I |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

The premises will sell other age restricted goods.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |00:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

£nd D to be used for the activity.

Start

I

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable activity and the applicant asks that the hours not be restricted by the
premises licence.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) 76

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A digital CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system to be fit for the purpose. [and to
be to the reasonable satisfaction of the police].

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies on site. Copies of recordings will either be recorded
digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

4. The precise positions of the camera may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the
police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

6. The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any
licensable activity.

c) Public safety

There will at all times be adequate levels of staff maintained at the premises. Such staff levels will be disclosed, on request,
to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will
be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the
licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence
bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may apply to
this licence.

2. Signage informing customers of the age verification policy adopted at the premises will be prominently displayed.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

77

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

78

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

79

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

80

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

81

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then you are required to pay a higher fee.

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time.
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

82

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

*

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Winckworth Sherwood LLP ‘
* Capacity ’Agent ‘
* Date 126 | /|08 |/| 2020 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/herefordshire/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

83

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/herefordshire/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number  |AGS/39348/34 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

[
N
(e8]
[
ol
o>
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

84

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED AS
PREMISES SUPERVISOR

| TRISH BOJCZUK

of

confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for a new premises licence by TG Convenience Stores Ltd relating
to a premises licence for

Bromyard Service Station
1 The Bypass, Bromyard
HR7 4DJ

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
TG Convenience Stores Ltd concerning the supply of alcohol at

Bromyard Service Station
1 The Bypass, Bromyard
HR7 4DJ

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence No:

B =< o Authority:

Signed:
Name: TRISH BOJCZUK
Date: 25/08/2020

85



AGS�
FreeText
25/08/2020�

AGS
FreeText
TG Convenience Stores Ltd�

AGS�_1
FreeText
TG Convenience Stores Ltd�

AGS_1
FreeText
Bromyard Service Station
1 The Bypass, Bromyard
HR7 4DJ�

AGS�_2
FreeText
Bromyard Service Station
1 The Bypass, Bromyard
HR7 4DJ�


Machine Frart

REWOLUT|ON
Comgact -

{ 3dr Wishing
‘:2'—' § - Msching—
LR
P "

{ } L
et hoe

—

3150w x 1500d = 22100

The entire stare iz to be licensed for the sale of alcohaol

AMAZON Lischiars (K Stndan]
5L W {ZTE0MT) 5 1117k [ {350m] « S5 H (1855mm]

REAR STORES

{Rims TBC -
na acoess during survey)

Office

Rapid Racking
000 = 450

1000 % 450

Rapid Racking

1000 % 450

| Rapit] Racking ‘

Warklop chw

bassa cupbeard

GRC

Retail Solutions Ltd

Client Details

/ SGN - BROMYARD

. ~_~” HARVEST FORECOURT

BISHOPS OF BROMYARD

1 THE BYPASS

BROMYARD

HEREFORDSHIRE

HR7 4DJ

PROPOSED PHASE 2

Drawing N*

Revision A

o 13.08.20
Scale 1:50 @ Al

F F '
Extornal daw Exlarmal law Extarnal ol -~
P S IKKER IHKFR l.._:] It \_
) 1200 % 300 e s [~
/1 'u.-:l [
| PE] (T T TP ] ﬁl T ;
EY - I I . —
E haz=
- Confaclionan, Armercan | | i | | / f—;l 2‘51
= o Feants Bezhets [ 3 I 23
= T S [l
2 3 I I ()
5 i —Eromn BWS Prome g a g
4 1 gﬁ:’ 4 1059 11 : 2,
= 3 loooxaro M = £ i N
= B & 5
& H T & H
3 f L E
2] : I ; : ;
e “373Ied LSEHD |f d 1 H ;
c WL EREE | . E g £
= 1500 \ 1500 ==
. F
. o e’ = o = I
2. |gH E 9 E 83
n l'-iﬂ o A = =
g |28 3 g
A% £ 9 B2E
] : !
'\l_i - u E
q ] 4 i A 2
E: A 1
! | 3 =
m] = = [
I:I T— E o =L
2. i
-} EE | # |
9z |4 3 E =
1 7z |EE o E ;-4
= .-.? ?Id—] | ¥ |
H? a3
o F
=
P o 4 i .
p : g
Ve 1500 g M 3 H il
£ A
! 1500w |[S00mm 2l
o ) £l _.
s SUDE TOF| FREEZER gf i
e aurspotaod Ef 1
T w IDES ICE CRERH] E»E
g8 L =TT £
= E 000x470 I L
3 a
g I 5 f‘i%
— A g
I— E82
: 1 i1
gl Deagl nlled g il A Frgen Mol =
Electrics / yig] Desal Crilled St Drink FEs A Ffgen
" ¥ 1 Ll
Mains Incoming T T Boapra Trrbwr
[ATERING SN | | WS Dbz by Lt
1000 wida
] 0912 X 054 X 0GLE DBLE X 0GL X GIEH 0842 X 064 X 0062 Box Comar
_e | [Ce ELYYECINEPYET [l NOLLYAES 6 36 MAN NOJLYHED W4T MEN



AGS�_3
Stamp



Appendix 2

Representation made by the Local Authority 10" September 2020

I am an officer authorised under the Licensing Act 2003.

| refer to the application made for a new premises licence in respect of ‘Bromyard Service
Station 1 The Bypass, Bromyard, Herefordshire. HR7 4DJ,

The application applies for

Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption off the premises)
Monday — Sunday 06:00 — 23:00

The authority does object in total to the grant of the licence for the sale of alcohol.

This objection is based upon the fact that Section 176 of the 2003 Act prohibits the sale from
premises which are used primarily as a garage, or are part of premises used primarily as a
garage. Premises are used primarily as a garage if they are used for one or more of the
following:

the retailing of petrol;

the retailing of derv;

the sale of motor vehicles,

the maintenance of motor vehicles

I make reference to the Section 182 Guidance which at paragraph 5.22 states:

e ltis for the licensing authority to decide, based on the licensing objectives,
whether it is appropriate for that premises to be granted a licence, taking into
account the documents and information listed in section 17(3) and (4) which must
accompany the application.

The authority therefore is concerned that based on the information provided that to grant a
premises licence would mean that it aided and abetted the offence of selling alcohol other
than in accordance with a licence, contrary to Section 136 of the act.

Principal Licensing Officer
01432 261761
licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

87


mailto:licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk




Appendix 3

From: Trading Standards

Sent: 04 September 2020 15:51

To: 'asanders@wslaw.co.uk' <asanders@wslaw.co.uk>

Subject: TG Convenience Stores Limited Licence Application for Bromyard Service Station

Dear Mr Sanders,

As an authorised body under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council Environmental Health
and Trading Standards have received details of your application for a premises licence for
Bromyard Service Station, 1 The Bypass, Bromyard, Herefordshire HR7 4DJ.

Trading Standards have the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales
of alcohol to anyone under the age of eighteen.

After looking at your application under the section protection of children from harm we would seek
to include the following conditions on the premises licence in addition to those already specified
on the application:

1. All permanent staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol
retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1
month of commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this
training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears on
the licence. No person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is
completed. Refresher training will be conducted at 12 monthly intervals. All temporary staff
must be trained before an event takes place or have undertaken the training within 12
months prior to any event taking place. Training records shall be kept on the premises and
produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing
Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

2. A written or electronic register of refusals will be kept including a description of the
people who have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. Such
records shall be kept for a period of 12 months. It will be collected and reviewed on a weekly
basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading
Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand.

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down
and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the Police or an
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised
Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage
(in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as
well as at, at least one location behind any sale area advertising the scheme operated.

Please reply by email if you and the company you act as agent for, agree to these conditions.

Kind regards

Principal Trading Standards Officer

Herefordshire Council

89


mailto:asanders@wslaw.co.uk




Appendix 4

TRADING STANDARDS REPRESENTATION — AGREED 06.10.2020

Representations regarding this application were first made by Trading Standards on the 4/9/2020. After
no response was received, a reminder was sent on the 16/9/2020 and the first response was received
later that day from the applicant’s agent. Considerable e-mail correspondence ensued trying to reach
agreement on the conditions, which was finally reached on the 6/10/2020. The main sticking point was
over the part of our rep stating that signage advertising the Challenge 25 policy be in not less than 32 font
bold, as it was argued that not all the wording on the signage proposed to be used met that criteria. It was
explained that provided the wording advertising the Challenge 25 policy was minimum 32 font bold, this
condition would be met.

Therefore, the conditions agreed between Trading Standards and the applicant, namely Bromyard Service
Station/ TG Convenience Stores Limited, regarding the Protecting Children from Harm licensing objective
are as follows:

All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive training in their
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (if in force) and specifically the company’s age restricted
policy and procedures. Such training must be completed and documented prior to the sale of alcohol by
the staff member.Refresher/reinforcement training must be completed and documented at intervals of
no more than 6 months.Training records will be available for inspection by the Police, Trading Standards
or the Licencing Authority on request.

All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals book/register. The
book/register will contain:

- details of the time and date the refusal was made;

- the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;

- details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

Such records shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months and shall be available for
inspection by the Police, Trading Standards or the Licencing Authority on request.

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises
whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears
to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold
alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or
other form of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may apply to this licence.
Such a policy will be written down and kept at the premises for inspection by the Police, Trading
Standards or the Licensing Authority on request. Prominent, clear and legible signage advertising the
policy, shall be displayed at all entrances to the premises, as well as at least one location behind the sale

area. Such signage to be in minimum font size 32 bold.

Kind regards

91



Principal Trading Standards Officer
Herefordshire Council

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS
Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire
Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust monitors its
email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are
not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”

92



	Agenda
	 Public Information
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	 The Nolan Principles
	4 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of 'Wild by Nature, Lower House Farm, Longtown, Herefordshire. HR2 0NT- Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Applicant request
	Appendix 3 - Public Representations
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties
	Cecil rep - accepted 11.09.2020.pdf
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties

	Cecil rep - accepted 11.09.2020.pdf
	Licensing Act 2003
	REPRESENTATION FORM – INTERESTED PARTIES
	Representation Form – Interested Parties



	5 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of Bromyard Service Station, 1 The Bypass, Bromyard. HR7 4DJ - Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Local Authority Objection
	Appendix 3 - Trading Standards Representation
	Appendix 4 - Agreed trading standards conditions




